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September 16, 2021 

 

 

 

City of Portsmouth 

Planning Department 

1 Junkins Avenue 

Portsmouth, NH 03801 

 

Attention:  Historic District Commission 

RE: 64 Vaughan Mall (LU-20-214) 

 

 

The applicant for the Restoration of 64 Vaughan Mall wishes to review the following discussion points 

at the October 6, 2021 Public Hearing in regards to the stipulations and open items for the project.  The 

applicant wishes to: 

• Revisit the approved brick, Morin Semi-Smooth, Light Flashed, Narrow Range Veneer.  Based 

on a sample ‘mock-up’ of the approved brick the applicant would like to explore a closer match 

to the existing historic brick.  Additionally, after exploratory select demolition of the East 

Elevation, and the visual appearance of thin brick veneer, the applicant proposes to use a full 

wythe brick for the reconstruction of the East & South elevations. 

• Discuss the abandonment of the recessed balconies on the Vaughan Mall and maintain the 

historic façade as it was when the building was originally constructed 

• Incorporate a tasteful skylight on the flat roof, located at the core of the building  

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

 

Shayne Forsley 

General Manager 

 

Cc: Steven Wilson 

64 Vaughan Mall, LLC 
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